Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 12:20 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Mark Webb

Organisation/group (if applicable)

4 Hamblyn St
Postal address Strandon
Daytime phone number 21675160
Cellphone number
Email address vmw(@xtra.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for 13- N,
14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

2: Repair stands and update
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium? facilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the Local )\,
Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Local Government
Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 12:19 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 12:14 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Malcolm Sutherland

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my
submission personally at a
hearing scheduled for 13-14
May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option
for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit
on the Council's proposal to
join the Local Government
Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the
Council's proposal to join the

Taranaki Community Rugby Trust

c/o Velocite

Level 7

54 Gill St

New Plymouth 4310

021 638459
021 638459

malcolm.sutherland@blanchard.co.nz

Yes

2: Repair stands and update facilities

The Taranaki Community Rugby Trust is a registered charity and

includes providing funds for junior community rugby in Taranaki.lt is
our view that it is beneficial for young persons to see role models being
the best rugby players in New Zealand and from overseas playing at a
national and international recognised rugby ground. The opportunity for
such young people to play from time to time on the same ground as their
heroes provides another incentive and dream. It is important for all young

people in Taranaki that Yarrow Stadium is reinstated

The TCRT supports option 2 with an upgrade to option 4 if funds are

availabile

No

414



Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies
Local Government Funding

Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Document 1

Document 2

Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 12:14 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 11:27 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name John Andrews

Organisation/group (if

applicable)

Postal address 660 Okau Road RD 48 Urenui
Daytime phone number 067525870

Cellphone number 067525870

Email address njgjandrews(@farmside.co.nz

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled No
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for . Repair stands and update facilities
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Taranaki needs a world class events stadium otherwise we will
become a backwater. The province needs to have major events for
Comment (field will expand as economic sustainability, to encourage people to stay in the province
required) we need this stadium. Business needs to money that comes to the
province from holding events.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on

the Council's proposal to join the N
Local Government Funding

Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's
proposal to join the Local Yes
Government Funding Agency
Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Document 1

Document 2

Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 11:27 am

1
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Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:21 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Joelle Xavier
Organisation/group (if applicable) Self

Postal address 112b Hine Street, New Plymouth 4310
Daytime phone number 027705 8642

Cellphone number 0277705 8642

Email address joelle.xavier@hotmail.co.nz
I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing No

scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 1:_Demolish both stands, replace them
Stadium? with grassed banks

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to N,
join the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Local
Government Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 16:20 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:31 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Gaylene Phillips

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number
Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing
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

5A Larsen Place, Merrilands, New Plymouth

0276682045

gaylene.phillips@xtra.co.nz

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

The option I prefer is to strengthen and repair one of the stands to meet
the needs of the rugby union. If a gym is included then this needs to be
available to members of the community. The other stand should be
seating only to keep costs down. To my best knowledge, the facility is
mainly intended for use by rugby union. This is not ideal and if rate
payers money is used then it should result in a facility serving the
needs of the many rate payers who play different sports to rugby.

on the Council's proposal to join N

the Local Government Funding
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

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 9:08 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Hilary Blackstock

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address 46 Queens Road

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 021480180

Email address blackstockh@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled No
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option
for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks

You haven't given the option to repair one stand and demolish one. |
feel that it has very little use, 6 games a year for rugby is not worth all
Comment (field will expand as that money and the grounds are very rarely at capacity, Lets use the
required) money and space for more people, more sports and recreation rather
than just 1 sport that currently has declining numbers of players and
spectators in NZ, not just in Taranaki.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on
the Council's proposal to join the Ng
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Your name

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number
Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled for
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the
future of Yarrow Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Local Government Funding Agency
Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the
Council's proposal to join the Local
Government Funding Agency
Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's
proposal to join the Local
Government Funding Agency
Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Document 1

Document 2

Document 3

noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Thursday, 11 April 2019 9:09 PM

Mike Nield

Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Rudi Walter

7 Bosworth Street
Egmont Village

067522502

r.w.walter@primowireless.co.nz

No

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks

Any further work / improvements should be funded by TRC 1/3
share and Users 2/3 share (eg TRFU , NZRUGBY , NZ Football
etc)

Until loan supplied by TRC is paid of ratepayers should also
receive a discount for entry to any event held at the stadium
equivalent to the percentage of funds supplied by TRC compared
to total funds needed

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

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 8:02 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Stuart Waite

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission personally
at a hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

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

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal

to join the Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)

Value Timber Supplies Ltd

57C Ainslee Street
New Plymouth 4312

021403846
021403846
srwaite(@xtra.co.nz

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

The loss of the use of the stands and facilities at Yarrow
Stadium has been a disaster for the TRFU, New Plymouth
and the whole of Taranaki.

I would be in support of option 4 as a preference, but can
see that this could cause further significant delays in trying
to find additional funding. Therefore option 2 is the
preference.

Taranaki changed significantly for the better in the last 30
years and we must ensure that we continue to build on what

has been achieved to date.

It is vitally important that we restore our stadium to an
expected standard as soon as possible.

No
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Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 11 2019 at 20:01 pm
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Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 1:44 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Brodie Lilley

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 7 Tokomaru Street

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 02108388121

Email address brodie.lilley2(@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing N
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 4: Repair stands Wit.h extra .sgating &
Stadium? additional community facilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal 1o
to join the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 11 2019 at 13:43 pm
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Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 7:55 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Hayden Kilpatrick

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 51 Johns Road, Inglewood

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0274924273
Email address hayden kilpatrick21(@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for N
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium? 8: New Stadium with roof

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the N
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 11 2019 at 07:55 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 7:32 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Robin Houghton

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission personally at a
hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of
Yarrow Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as required)

Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's
proposal to join the Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join
the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

46 Rata Street
Hawera.

0274452912
0274452912
robin@houghtonsplumbing.co.nz

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Its not just for today's youth but for generations
to come.

If we ( the people of Taranaki) really worked
hard we should go for option 8

Yes

Yes

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 11 2019 at 07:32 am
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Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 9:43 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Portia Smith

Organisation/group (if applicable)
24 Pendarves Street

Postal address New Plymouth 4340
Daytime phone number 02108187054

Cellphone number 02108187054

Email address portiasmith@hotmail.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing N
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 4 Repair stands with extra seating &
Stadium? additional community facilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal vyeg
to join the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Yes
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 21:43 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 8:08 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Hope Fletcher

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
proposal to join the Local Government
Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Document 1

Document 2

Document 3

81b huatokai St
Vogeltown
New Plymouth

0272726273

0272726273

fletcherhope@hotmail.co.nz

No

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks

Make it a stadium for multi purpose. All. Sports. If not able to do
this then spend no money at all. If rugby want a stadium they can
pay. As a rate payer I don't want to pay for anything to do with
rugby only.

No

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 20:07 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 10:38 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Brian Beer

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

New Plymouth Old Boys' cricket club

P.O. Box 5033
Westown
New Plymouth

06-753 8066

0220334075

nzbeers@xtra.co.nz

Yes

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Your options are not specific enough. To be more precise, I think the
Yarrow Stadium stands should be repaired to the required standard,
but no more money spent than required to do that.

I am involved in local club cricket, holding administration positions
in the New Plymouth Old Boys' cricket club. I am a life member of
the club. I am concerned at the lack of money that is made available
to all sports other than rugby, and believe even less will be available
if most of these stadium proposals go ahead.

It too often seems that what rugby wants from local body
organisations, rugby gets. I point out that rugby participation rates are
falling. The sport itself is concerned.

We should not be building big facilities for rugby and ignoring the
thousands of other young sportsmen and sportswomen in the
province who play other sports and struggle for money and facilities.
TRC and NPDC need to be more equitable in their funding to all
sports. Rugby has the highest profile in New Zealand, but many more
people play other sports than the number that play rugby. The
Taranaki Rugby Union are more concerned with their status in
Taranaki than they are with their own clubs and club competitions.
Club sportsmen and sportswomen pay rates and should have more
more money made available to their sports than they do.
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Brian Beer

New Plymouth.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 12 2019 at 10:38 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 11:04 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Rex Hendry

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

804 Egmont Road
RD 2
New Plymouth 4372

06 7522012
027 6365460

rex@recwork.co.nz

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Any further work/cost should be conditional upon the ground being
extended to allow international cricket games - and other outside
sporting/recreational activities that will increase the use of the stadium, so
that it becomes financial self-sufficient (including
depreciation/maintenance/replacement). It should be noted that this is an
outside regional sporting facility and any changes should not be
replicating other existing inside facilities within New Plymouth/Taranaki.

No
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Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 12 2019 at 11:03 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 7:14 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Leah

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 43 Woodleigh street

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address leahgubb@hotmail.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled for
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the 1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks
future of Yarrow Stadium?

No

Currently all your showing is support for rugby. And trying to

Comment (field will expand as upgrade their facilities. Need to think about sport for all, and stop
required) spending all our money on rugby. Taranaki has a high obesity rate

and doing this is not fixing it. Think about everyone.

Local Government Funding Agency
Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the
Council's proposal to join the Local N,
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

plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 19:14 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 7:08 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Matthew Kilsby

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 43 Woodleigh street, Frankleigh Park
Daytime phone number 021920155

Cellphone number 021920155

Email address matt.kilsby@hotmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally N
at a hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the 1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks
future of Yarrow Stadium?

Stop thinking rugby and think sport for all! All you have

Comment (field will expand as required) showed so far is your payit.lg for rugby to have a gym and
head office! Just stop wasting our money.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 10 2019 at 19:08 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 5:26 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Murray dean

Organisation/group (if

applicable)
9a Wiremu Place
Postal address New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 06 751 2346
Cellphone number
Email address murray.r.dean@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled No
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for |: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

While I have ticked option 1, I would actually prefer an option you do
not offer. That option being to demolish one stand and repair the other.
The rate payers of the district can not afford to spend more than
Comment (field will expand as  pecessary on the stadium. Citizens on fixed income are hurting as it is
required) without this extra burden. We have already paid for the stadium once,
those that caused the problem should be paying for the repair, and if
they cannot then it needs to be user pays.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on
the Council's proposal to join the N,
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
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 8:51 PM
To: Mike Nield
Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Peter Moftitt
Organisation/group (if applicable)
1377 b south road
Postal address Rd 4
New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 0272421812
0372431812

Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as required)

Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to

join the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

pmoffitt@lic.co.nz

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Get additional quotes for repair
strengthening of both stands.
Recommend concrete in below changing
rooms and supporters club.

Yes

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Local vyeg

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 20:50 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 8:34 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Belinda sewter

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 7b Waterloo place. Westown np

Daytime phone number 067574747

Cellphone number

Email address Belinda.sewter@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for o
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 20:34 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 8:32 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Joel Williamson

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 76 Glover Rd Hawera

Daytime phone number 06 278 8542

Cellphone number 0273252497

Email address williamsonjoel.2001(@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled N
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

2: Repair stands and update
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium?  fy.ilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the N,
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 20:31 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 12:41 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Murray Andrews

Organisation/group (if applicable)

40b Awanui street

Postal address New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 067585131

Cellphone number 02102941458

Email address drewz2301@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled N
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium? 8 New Stadium with roof

Would prefer new stadium on a
Comment (field will expand as required) new site.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 12 2019 at 12:41 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 8:26 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Jack De Luca

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 156 st aubyn steeet

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0273206141

Email address jackdeluca6@gmail.com

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

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the No
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 20:25 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 8:16 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Stuart Oakey

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

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join

the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Local

Government Funding Agency Scheme?
Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1

Document 2

Document 3

12 Beaumont crescent, Frankleigh
Park, New Plymouth

0275543049
sj.oakey(@gmail.com

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

No

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 20:16 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 8:00 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Blair Childs

Organisation/group (if applicable)

1251 Opunake Road rd21
Postal address Stratford

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0277793902
Email address bm-7@windowslive.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled Ng
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

3 : Repair stands with extra
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium? seating capacity

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:59 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 7:49 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Lynette Childs

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address French St New Plymouth

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0272833499
Email address lynette@mikechilds.co.nz

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:49 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 7:45 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Scott Williamson

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 76 Glover Road
Daytime phone number 62788542

Cellphone number 0274910896

Email address scott.nikki@xtra.co.nz

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:45 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Your name

noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Monday, 8 April 2019 7:42 PM

Mike Nield

Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Mike Childs

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

P.O. Box 23
Stratford

0274449733
0274449733

mike@mikechilds.co.nz

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:42 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 7:34 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Helen Foreman

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled for 13-
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

953 Upland Road
RD 2
New Plymouth

0274166007

0274166007

rubyfields@xtra.co.nz

No

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks

Why can't you just earthquake strengthen what is there? This
should have been an option! No need for all of the extras like
a gym etc. Time to spend some money on other sports!

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:33 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 7:31 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Jaimin Benton

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 321 Smart Road Rd2

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 021310489
Email address jaimin.benton@fonterra.com

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

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the Ng
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:30 pm
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Kay McAlpine
From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 7:30 PM
To: Mike Nield
Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Shane M Butler
Organisation/group (if applicable)

409 Mangorei Road
Postal address Merrilands

New Plymouth 4312
Daytime phone number

021321692

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

shane.butler@greymouthpetroleum.co.nz

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

No

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:29 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 7:08 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Jonathan Walker

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 67 frankley rd

Daytime phone number 0274455142

Cellphone number 0274455142

Email address j_walker51@hotmail.com
I wish to present my submission No

personally at a hearing scheduled for
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the 4: Repair stands with extra seating & additional community

future of Yarrow Stadium? facilities

To stay commercial attractive and offer taranaki a home for

Comment (field will expand as events the stadium must not only be repaired but upgrade to

required) meet the demands of future events, if we do nothing now we will
need to spend more later.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 19:08 pm
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
Your name Jim Clarkson

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 41 Antonio Street Stratford
Daytime phone number 0273844944

Cellphone number 0273844944

Email address jimmy.teone@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a N,
hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of 1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed
Yarrow Stadium? banks

I do not believe upgrade costs should be at ratepayer

Comment (field will expand as required) expense. Happy to pay an inceased fee if using the
facility = user pays.

Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's
proposal to join the Local Government Funding No
Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to
join the Local Government Funding Agency
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

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 7:07 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Joshua swetman

Organisation/group (if

applicable)

Postal address 28 endeavour street
Daytime phone number +64279514413

Cellphone number 164279514413

Email address joshtswetman@hotmail.com
I wish to present my submission No

personally at a hearing
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option
for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Yarrow Stadium is a big value to the taranaki community and the rugby
community the faster that this can be fixed the better hence my vote for
Comment (field will expand as ‘Fhe option to fix the st'ands gnd upgrade the .facilities. Yarr.ow Stadium
required) is one of the bast stadiums in the country with awesome views for
spectators and one of the best maintained grounds around, I don't think
that should be changed at all.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit

on the Council's proposal to join Ng
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

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 6:56 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name David Bishop

Organisation/group (if applicable) Atlas Professionals

Postal address Level 3, 2 Devon street east, New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 06 7576300

Cellphone number 0212589581

Email address dbishop@atlasprofessionals.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing N
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 4: Repair stands Wi’fh extra .s§ating &
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 18:56 pm
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Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 6:51 PM
To: Mike Nield
Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Wayne Hughes
Organisation/group (if applicable)
60A Stanmore Bay Road

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

Stanmore Bay

WAYNEHUGHES.INC@GMAIL.COM

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Taranaki needs a regional sports facility.

No

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 18:50 pm
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Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 6:46 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name John Lynskey

Organisation/group (if applicable)
22 Woolcombe Tce

Postal address New Plymouth 4310
Daytime phone number 067696477

Cellphone number 0272919712

Email address phohn.lynskey@xtra.co.nz

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 18:46 pm

458



Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 6:44 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Carole Lynskey

Organisation/group (if applicable)

22 Woolcombe Tce
Postal address New Plymouth 4310
Daytime phone number 067696477
Cellphone number 0272313332
Email address carole.lynskey@xtra.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for N,
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 18:44 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 6:34 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for 13-14
May.

Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the Local
Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Local Government
Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

Anna

70 Barrett Street,
Westown

0278221541

No

7: New Stadium

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 8 2019 at 18:33 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 5:20 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name john eagles

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 48 Frank Wilson Tce Welbourn New Plymouth 4312
Daytime phone number 06 7588757

Cellphone number 027 5001922

Email address jhreagles@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled No
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for 2. Repair stands and update facilities
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Support option 2 but with upgrade to option 4 if funds available It is
important that Taranaki has a national and international standard
Stadium available for Rugby and other events The additional facilities
Comment (field will expand as set out in option 4 would increase the use and ability for Taranaki to
required) attract events and conferences for the benefit of persons resident in
New Plymouth The economic benefit to Taranaki as set out in the
BERL report is important to continue to bring into the Province

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
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Submission form

SUBMITTER

aranaki Regio
Document No:

Title (please circle) D@Mrs Ms Miss Other (please specify)

Document NO Of Rep iy. Which is your:I:Ferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium?

nal Council

TUAPRTB o sdoun

Tick one of thege boxes:

First name Qe sumame  {Jic iAMS

Organisation/group {if applicable)

Postal address {Please provide full postal address, including rural delivery and postcode)

. 0. Box 137

New PrymoutH

Postcode ,4';3 4 0

Phone {daytime) Mobile 221 7 4 5/5/ “?Zé

Emall s @D x+ra . co.AZ

| wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for 13/14 May

Yes r_—lNo E/

YOUR SUBMISSION

Note that your submission and any information you supply as part of it is considered public information and will
be available in reports and documents relating to this process and will be published on our website,
www.trc.govi.nz.

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT  2019/2020 Annwal Pl2n

LJ Option 1: Demolish stands, grass banks

MOpﬁon 2: Repalr stands and update facilities
This is the Councli’s preferred option

D Option 3: Repair stands, add extra uncovered seating

Option 4: Repair stands, add extra seating, add community facilities
This is a potential preferred option if a co-funding partner emerges

D Option 5: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new South Terrace
D Option 6: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new North Stand, new South Terrace

D Option 7: New Stadium

D Option 8: New Stadium with roof

COMMENTS
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CONSULTATION DOCUMENT  2019/2020 Annua! Plan
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Digab  \Werkirg wath people| caring for Taranaki

Have your say

Tell us what you think

You can have your say online, by email or through the post. And if you want to, you can come along and explain
your views personally to Councillors.

Al submissions will be carefully considered before final decisions are made.

If you want more information, see the Annual Plan Statement of Proposal at www.trc.govt.nz, or you ¢an inspect
a copy at the Council office at 47 Cloten Road Stratford, or at District Council service centres or libraries. You can
also call us on 0800 736 222,

Making a submission

Submissions must be received by 4pm on Tuesday 23 April (Tuesday after Easter).
Online: www.trc.govt.nz

Email: info@tre.govt.nz (‘Annual Plan submission’ in subject fleld)

Post:  Annual Pian Submission
Chief Executive
Teranaki Regional Council
Private Bag 713
STRATFORD 4352

(The attached submission form can be used for postal submissions.}

What happens next?

Submissions open: 18 March 2019

Submissions close: 23 Aprit 2019

Hearing of and deliberation on submissions: 13/14 May 2019.
Adoption of 2019/2020 Annual Plan: 21 May 2018.

2019/2020 Annual Plan becomes operative: 1 july 2019.

[ =)
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 9:18 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Henry Marchant

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 273 Cardiff Road Stratford
Daytime phone number 0273321668

Cellphone number 0273321668

Email address henrym_kiwi@hotmail.com

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

I believe that this is a great opportunity to future proof the
Comment (field will expand as required) stgdiym as rpuch as possible. Taranaki needs a facility like
this, just as important as roads and parks

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 152019 at 09:17 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Sunday, 14 April 2019 7:16 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Paul Roberts

Organisation/group (if applicable) NA

18 Record Street

Postal address Fitzroy

New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 06 769 9823
Cellphone number 027 558 4492
Email address kimpaul@xtra.co.nz
I wish to present my submission

No

personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for 3: Repair stands and update facilities
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

I also support option 4 if additional third party funding can be
sourced.

I do not agree with Sport Taranaki and some New Plymouth based
Comment (field will expand as sporting organisations assertion that the TRC funding the re build of
required) the stadium will hold back the growth of their sports as the
development and growth of facilities such as the TSB Stadium should
led by the NPDC as it it only New Plymouth residents that will
benefit from this. This is quite different from the regional stadium
that provides regional benefit.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on

the Council's proposal to join the vyeg
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 14 2019 at 19:15 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Sunday, 14 April 2019 1:45 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Grant morris
Organisation/group (if applicable) Spotswood United RFC
Postal address 3 Market Lane NP
Daytime phone number 0272038107
Cellphone number 0272038107

Email address morrisfam@xtra.co.nz
I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing No

scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 4: Repair stands Wi'fh extra .sc.eating &
Stadium? additional community facilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to N
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 14 2019 at 13:45 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 13 April 2019 5:49 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Jane Gower

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 5 Blenheim P1, New Lymouth

Daytime phone number 021357412

Cellphone number

Email address jegower@outlook.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled for
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the 1. Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks
future of Yarrow Stadium?

No

I support an option between 1 and 2 however, not if it jeopardises
the future of other sports. I don’t believe there is not another
option around $30mil which would have the stands and the rugby
union could fund the other ‘nice to haves’ themselves.

Comment (field will expand as Attendance at rugby matches NZ and .worldwide is falling, we

required) shouldn’t be investing all our money into one sport when so many
other community sports are restricted in their facilities and turning
teams away.

We need to grow sport participation in Taranaki, not just focus on
one code.

Local Government Funding Agency
Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the
Council's proposal to join the Local Ng
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Saturday, April 13 2019 at 17:49 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 13 April 2019 12:24 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Andrew Thompson

Organisation/group (if applicable)
8 Richmond Street

Postal address Fitzroy

Daytime phone number 0272800973

Cellphone number 0272800973

Email address andrew.thompson@lonza.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing No
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 4: Repair stands Wi'fh eXtr?l .Sf:ating &
Stadium? additional community facilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal Ng
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Saturday, April 13 2019 at 12:24 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 13 April 2019 11:57 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Laura Campbell

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

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal
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

6 Penrith Street, Westown, New Plymouth
0273794618

0273794618

lauracampbell@xtra.co.nz

No

4: Repair stands with extra seating &
additional community facilities

No

This feedback was collected from: https://trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Saturday, April 13 2019 at 11:56 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 9:03 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Stefanie Chapman

Organisation/group (if

applicable)
Postal address 3 Harry Way, New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 0220852902

0220852902

Cellphone number

Email address stefchapman@hotmail.com

I wish to present my submission

personally at a hearing No

scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option

for the future of Yarrow 2: Repair stands and update facilities

Stadium?

I have only ever been to one game at Yarrow Stadium and think $55m
is a lot of money to spend on one sport's stadium. I would like to see
Comment (field will expand as the background developed with astroturf and toilet/change room
required) facilities to cater for other sports (football, basketball, netball etc) with
potentially coin-operated lighting. This way the community can
actually use these facilities other than just rugby games.

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

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 7:30 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Danny Chapman

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 1 Totara Terrace, Inglewood, 4330
Daytime phone number 69274950

Cellphone number 02102637928

Email address kiwifirefighter25@hotmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally N,
at a hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option for the 8: New Stadium with roof
future of Yarrow Stadium?

If we go for a new stadium with a roof it will attract more

Comment (field will expand as required) e.vents j[O the region. It maybe expensive but surely over
time will prove its worth.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 12 2019 at 19:29 pm
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Submission form
YARRGCW STADIUM

SUBMITTER

Which is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium?
Title {please circle} Dr{ Mr> Mrs Ms Miss . Other (please specify) _

_Firstname Chee tfo f“ he v . Sumame _ S(D__[:Q. ]

Tick one of these boxes:

D Option 1: Demolish stands, grass banks

Organisation/group (if applicable)

. = Option 2: Repair stands and update facilities
This is the Council's preferred option
Postal address {Please provide full postal address, including rural delivery and postcode)

~
Optlon 3: Repair stands, add extra uncovered seati
Il Qadharint Qrasca F U i ng
/\/ T Q L el ,,\YL‘ Option 4: Repair stands, add extra seating, add community facilities
T ——‘3 ST T T e e e s e This is a potentiol preferred option if o cofunding partner emerges
. R Postcode ‘{ 's "D
Option 5: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new South Terrace
phone(dayime) _ 75 b S BBT wmae 021 1T BYS N
el e L\ " . . @ e Q Q l ‘\ J T | z_ D Option 6: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new North Stand, new South Terrace

D Option 7: New Stadium

1 wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for 13/14 May

D Option 8: New Stadium with roof
ves Clvo

soes - T e poalor opfiom & f Pundding
wae able o he S$ecncd

YOUR SUBMISSION
Note that your submission and any information you supply as part of it is considered public information and will

be available in reports and documents relating to this process and will be published on our website,
www.trc.govt.nz,

"J0)\. CONSULTATION DOCUMENT  2019/2020 Annwal Plan 4% o king with people | caring for Taranaki 4
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ADDITIONAL COMMENTS
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A CONSULTATION DOCUMENT 2019/2020 Annual Plan

Have your say

Tell us what you think

You can have your say online, by email or thraugh the post. And iIf you want to, you can come along and explaln
your views personally to Councillors.

All submisslons will be carefully considered before final decisions are made.
If you want more infarmation, see the Annual Plan Statement of Proposal at www.tre.govt.nz, or you can inspect

a copy at the Council office at 47 Cloten Road Stratford, or at District Councll service centres or libraries. You can
also call us on 0800 736 222.

Making a submission

Submissions must be received by 4pm on Tuesday 23 April (Tuesday after Easter).
Cnline: www.trc.govt.nz
Email: info@tre.govt.nz (‘Annual Plan submisslon” in subject field)

Post:  Annual Plan Submission
Chief Executive
Taranaki Regional Council
Private Bag 713
STRATFORD 4352

(The attached submission form can be used for postal submissions.)

What happens next?

Submissions open: 18 March 2019

Submissions close: 23 April 2019

Hearing of and deliberation on submissions: 13/14 May 2019.
Adoption of 2019/2020 Annual Plan: 21 May 2019.

2019/2020 Annual Plan becomes operative: 1 July 2015.

':-ul‘_‘ll Warking with people| caring for Taranaki ‘ T
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Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 11:28 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Max Murray

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
the Council's proposal to join the

Local Government Funding Agency

Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's
proposal to join the Local
Government Funding Agency
Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Document 1

Document 2

Document 3

1962

13 Hamblyn Street
Strandon

272263153
0272263153

mdmurray(@xtra.co.nz

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Taranaki Rugby desperately needs to have functioning grandstands
to remain viable long term. Option 2, $55 Million is the pragmatic
solution across all of the options presented. As a rate payer I'm
happy to foot the additional costs to ensure Taranaki rugby is
sustainable into the future.

No
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Submission form
YARROW STADIUM

SUBMITTER .
Which is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Title {please circle) Dr{Mr Mrs Ms Miss Other (please specify) _
Firstrame_'CA A Sumame \2\0\\4\(\ & ?A .

\
MWM {fap p!lcable) /\°<M°\\< h (LUQ\\O_, Q “133_{ &S i D Option 2: Repsir stands and update facilities
\ This is the Council's preferred option

Tick one of these boxes:
D Option 1: Demolish stands, grass banks

Postal address {Please provide full postal address, including rura! delivery and postcode)

<
Lo \<Ct~\\r\a (P - on=0A cands
d 1 A é Option 4: Repair stands, add extra seating, add community facliities
“i QK-‘, oD i s e T T This is a potential preferred option if a co-funding partner emerges
Postcode KXIVVv

phone (daytime) O% 2 48C D L e Moble o1 W&\
D Option 6: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new Narth Stand, new South Terrace

e xR, <. ™M

D Option 3: Repair stands, add extra uncovered seating

D Option 5: New East Stand, extended \West Stand, new South Terrace

0TS

Emallan G AN R, '(°'§
D Option 7: New Stadlum

1 wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for 13/14 May D 2 Now Stadium wth roof
Option : New Stadium roo

. ™ EZ
COMMENTS
Tee o loactn=d .

YOUR SUBMISSION

rt of it is considered public information and will

Notematyaursubmis@m and any information you supply as po
d will be published on our website,
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Submission form

SUBMITTER

Title (please circie) Dr@l\;‘lrs Ms Miss © . Other fplegse specify}

mstame L@ynoan  sumame £ 1o allos

Crganisation/group {if applicable) g OUSLA.Q/’M /? ("’

Pestal address (Piease provide full postal address, including rural delivery and postcode)

| Soudh Road
PR il

- HNeuww eru . Posteode &6 7 f
_Phone (daytime) o Mobile 2 7. 72207097

| wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled lor 13/14 May
I

ves [ine [

JJ

YOUR SUBMISSION

Note that your submission and any information you supply as part of it is considered public information and wifl
be avaitable in reports ond docurments refating to this process and will be pubifshed on cur website,
wiww. tre.govt.nz.

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT  2019/2020 Annual Ptan

YARROW STADIUM

Which s your preferred option for the tuture of Yarrow Stadium?
Tick one of these boxes:

I:] Cption 1: Demalish stands, grass banks
'{E/dptson 2! Repalr stands and update facilities

This is the Council's preferred option
D Optlon 3: Repair slands, add cxtra uncovered seating

EI Option 4: Repair sland's, add extra seating, add community facilitics
This is a potentiol preferred option if @ co-funding partner emerges

Cpticn 5: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new South Terrace
Option &: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new North Stand, new South Terrace
Option 7: New Stadiumr

Cption 8: New Stadium with roof

OO 0o

COMMENTS

viarking with paaple | caring For Taranaki
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Submission form
YARROW STADIUM

SUBMITTER
Which is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium?
Title (please circle) Dr Mr@ Ms Miss _Orher iplegse specify) Tick one of these boxes:
« N .
Flﬁt “amej)éiiciv‘& . .S.urnam_e_."_ (‘\m\lﬁww D Qption 1. Demolish stands, grass banks

Crganisation/group {if cpplicable 6() i EA .
'8 o fgroup (if aop } “\ Ud'\f\é,ﬂ"lf'\ f{)&)j Cl\V\b [B/Opt\on 2: Repair stands and update facifities

- Ihis is the Council’s preferred option
Postal address [Please provide full postal address, including rural delivery and postcode}

< { ,5 D Option 3: Repair siands, add extra uncovered sealing
30 Soudh Koa .

R
m i ' D Option 4: Repair stancs, add extra seating, add community facilities

This is ¢ petentiol preferred option If o co-funding partner emerges
~ Nowoera voscace U7

Phone {daytime) . Mobile 02 7 QLC? 5‘{- éésﬁ +

Option 5: New East Stand, extended West Stand, new Suuth Terrace

fmi___ evmneleava Xdva. Co.nz

Option &: New East Stand, extendad West Stand, new Morth Stand, new South Terrace

Option 7: New Stadiurr

{ wish to present my submission personally al a hearing scheduled for 13/14 May

Yes E:] No 3:\2/

Signed @ }/4

00 O W I

Dption B: New Stadium with roof

COMMENTS

YOUR SUBMISSION

Nate that your submission and any information you supply os part of it is considered public information and will
be available in reports and dacuments relating to this process and will he published on our website,
WKL LT govt.iz.
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 7:18 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Darren Coombe

Organisation/group (if

applicable)
38 Whakawhiti Street
Postal address Marfel
New Plymouth.
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number 021805906
Email address darren_coombe52@msn.com
I wish to present my submission
No

personally at a hearing
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option
for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

8: New Stadium with roof

I personally believe that this is a great chance for The Taranaki District
Council to use this as a chance to improve the stadium by putting a roof
over the ground. It is going to cost more but we need to look into the
future and see that it will turn out to be a wise and profitable
investment. Being that it will be only one of two cover stadiums in
New Zealand. It will bring more sporting events and other forms of
entertainment to New Plymouth as it has done so for Dunedin. For the
council to over look this opportunity and select the cheaper option will

Comment (field will expand as be taking the easy road out. Where? if the. Taranaki .District Council

required) were to invest in a brand new stadium with a roof it would show that
they are truly invested and keen to see a successful and profitable
future for not only the sport and entertainment sector in Taranaki but
also for the locals that would use and enjoy the stadium. Ignoring the
indivudals that are coming forward and supporting this oportunity to
invest in a new stadium with a roof and in the future of sport and
entertainment in Taranaki would show that the Taranaki Regional
Council is weak and unable to make the right decisions for the region
and its people.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit N
on the Council's proposal to join
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Monday, April 152019 at 19:17 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 11:50 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Alison Hodges

Organisation/group (if applicable)

10 Catherine Crescent

Postal address Moturoa
New Plymouth 4310

Daytime phone number 067511809

Cellphone number

Email address anhodgesnp@gmail.com

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

Too much money to spend on one sport. Would rather have
Comment (field will expand as required) ©N€ multi sport stadium that wquld be used dai'ly compared
with the main rugby ground being used a few times a year.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Tuesday, April 16 2019 at 11:50 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 1:21 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Sarah Emeny

Organisation/group (if applicable)

50 Dorset Ave,
Postal address New Plymouth
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number 0210555770
Email address sarah.emeny123(@gmail.com

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Tuesday, April 16 2019 at 13:20 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 1:20 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Robert Gordon

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 36D Turakina Street, New Plymouth 4312

Daytime phone number 7588970

Cellphone number

Email address rangordon(@xtra.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally N
at a hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the 2: Repair stands and update facilities
future of Yarrow Stadium?

I have selected option 2. I think the best option is removing
Comment (field will expand as required) Yarrow Stadium and building a new stadium on the land
currently used by New Plymouth Race Course.

Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the
Council's proposal to join the Local No
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Tuesday, April 16 2019 at 13:19 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 6:35 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Darryl Gaudin

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 8 Shelter Grove, Frankleigh Park, New Plymouth 4310

Daytime phone number 7581223 ext 321

Cellphone number 0279291200

Email address gaudins@xtra.co.nz

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for 1. Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

No

The priority for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
community sport facilities which enable thousands of residents to be
active every week as identified in the Regional Sports Facility
Strategy. Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not
been transparent or community-wide, evidence around decisions has
not been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the
Strategy or the current processes followed by sports for facility

Comment (field will expand as development. We support that a repair of some scale needs to be

required) undertaken but require more detail of what is included in the $36m is
required and what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region now
and into the future. We do not support the $19m of enhancements
which should be accounted for within the existing Asset Management
Plan and/or via the Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related.
We feel strongly that there is a great need for an equitable approach
to facility improvements and funding across sports.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 06:34 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:39 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Travis Stewart

Organisation/group (if applicable) Taranaki Cricket Association Inc

PO Box 5050
Postal address Westown

New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 06 7695388

021832097

Cellphone number

Email address travis.tca@xtra.co.nz

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

No

What is your preferred option for (ther
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Taranaki Cricket is committed to upgrading Pukekura Park as the
main first class ground in our province. To date TCA has had no
correspondence with the Taranaki Regional Council or developers of
the proposed renovations to Yarrows to even investigate if cricket
was interested in being accommodated. The space discussed for the
multi sport complex would not be suitable for cricket and therefore as
Comment (field will expand as mentioned above TCA is committed to Pukekura Park as our number
required) one ground.
Pukekura Park is an iconic ground and if developments are made it is
in line to host Woman's World Cup matches in 2021.
TCA supports some sort of development to Yarrows as TRFU and the
province deserve a fit for purpose stadium that can cater for high level
rugby, league and soccer fixtures.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 09:39 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:29 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name M Jackson

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

73 Konini street
Inglewood

0212744043

mouse(@xtra.co.nz

No

Other

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
development. We support that a repair of some scale needs to be
undertaken but require more detail of what is included in the $36m is
required and what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region now
and into the future. We do not support the $19m of enhancements
which should be accounted for within the existing Asset Management
Plan and/or via the Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-
related. We feel strongly that there is a great need for an equitable
approach to facility improvements and funding across sports.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 09:28 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:32 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Marina Healey

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

65 Mould St
Waitara

027 40 66 123
027 40 66 123

marina.healey(@hotmail.co.nz

No

Other

I support a repair of the stadium on some scale but I feel the community
requires more detail of what is included in the $19m of enhancements
which really should be accounted for within the existing Asset
Management Plan for the stadium. All sports are struggling with facility
needs so there also needs to be more thought around specific
community use of the stadium and be clear about what this might look
like for either other codes or the wider community. This can only be
achieved through consultation with other potential users, not just a
small number of existing users of the stadium. I feel strongly that there
is a great need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and
funding across all sports - not just for rugby.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 09:31 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:10 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Paul McCurdy

Organisation/group (if applicable)
4 Arawa Street

Postal address New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 0272333220
Cellphone number
Email address paul@mccurdy.co.nz
I wish to present my submission N

0

personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for (Other
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

I believe at maximum it needs “Fixing” to how it was so its usable
and that’s it (Or demolish and sell the real-estate to fund a true
multisport facility).

New Plymouth needs better facility’s for “Global” sports of all types
that are taking numbers away from rugby.

Rugby will always be our National sport, but in ten years’ time there
will be less School and club teams that the already dwindling
numbers from 10 years ago.

"The priority for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
community sport facilities which enable thousands of residents to be
active every week as identified in the Regional Sports Facility
Strategy. Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not been
transparent or community-wide, evidence around decisions has not
been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy
or the current processes followed by sports for facility development.
We support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but
require more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and
what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the
future. We do not support the $19m of enhancements which should be
accounted for within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or via
the Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel
strongly that there is a great need for an equitable approach to facility
improvements and funding across sports."

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 09:10 am
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

Thursday, 18 April 2019 10:03 AM

Mike Nield

Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Mel Scott
NPOB Netball

80a Henwood Rd
RD 2
New Plymouth

06 769 6408
027 436 7932

Mel@rivet.net.nz

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
which should be accounted for within the existing Asset
Management Plan and/or via the Regional Facility Strategy process
if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is a great need for an
equitable approach to facility improvements and funding across
sports."

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 10:02 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 8:56 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Kylie Albon

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

26 Newton Street Fitzroy

211798294

kalbon@me.com

No

Other

“The priority for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
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
sports.”

I strongly feel that there are more than just rugby in Taranaki and
other sports like hockey and basketball and two of the fasted growing
sports. Hockey has one turf in NP that is below standard and one in
Stratford - most towns have ensured that their hockey turfs are up to
tournament standards therefore inviting many players and their
families to to their district usually for a week at least per tournament
with up to 25 teams playing. Come on NP District Council stop
putting rugby on a pedestal and start looking into what the town
really wants - Multi Sports facilities.
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 08:56 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 10:26 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Michele Lace

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

46 Paynters Ave, Strandon
Strandon

211761095

milacey52@gmail.com

No

Other

I support a community sport facility so ALL sports people in
the community and outside are able to use it. I think repairs
cost to the Yarrow Stadium but not upgrade/enhancment costs
by ratepayers is fair.

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 10:26 am
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

Thursday, 18 April 2019 8:50 AM

Mike Nield

Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Kirsten Adam
Masters Hockey Club

6 Clovelly Street New Plymouth

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
undertaken but require more detail of what is included in the $36m
is required and what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region
now and into the future. We do not support the $19m of
enhancements which should be accounted for within the existing
Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional Facility Strategy
process if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is a great need
for an equitable approach to facility improvements and funding
across sports.
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 08:50 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 8:49 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Amanda Burling

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

Staples Rodway Taranaki

217 Regan Street
Stratford

0276740471
0276740471

Amanda.Burling@bakertillysr.nz

No

Other

The priority for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
community sport facilities which enable thousands of residents to be
active every week as identified in the Regional Sports Facility Strategy.
Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not been transparent
or community-wide, evidence around decisions has not been provided,
and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy or the current
processes followed by sports for facility development. We support that a
repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require more detail of
what is included in the $36m is required and what scale of stadium is
appropriate for the region now and into the future. We do not support
the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted for within the
existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional Facility
Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is a great
need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and funding
across sports

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 08:48 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 8:46 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Darren O'Connor

Organisation/group (if

applicable)

31 Magnolia Drive
Postal address Westown

New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 7532928

0272355141

Cellphone number

Email address darrenmoc(@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

No

What is your preferred option for Other
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
been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy or
the current processes followed by sports for facility development. We

Comment (field will expand as  gupport that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require

required) more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and what scale
of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the future. We
do not support the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted
for within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the
Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly
that there is a great need for an equitable approach to facility
improvements and funding across sports.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 08:45 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 8:11 AM

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

Carissa Reynolds

28c Paritutu road
Spotswood
New Plymouth

0275088945

carissa-mae(@hotmail.com

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
to facility improvements and funding across sports."

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 08:10 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 7:57 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Jack Walls

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

14B Rennell St
New Plymouth

067591987

jackianwalls@gmail.com

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
support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require
more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and what scale
of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the future. We do
not support the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted for
within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional
Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is
a great need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and
funding across sports

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 07:57 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 7:56 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Ryan Walls

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

14B Rennell St,
Postal address New Plymouth

Daytime phone number 067591987

Cellphone number

Email address ryankwalls@gmail.com
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

Comment (field will expand as  gypport that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require

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
improvements and funding across sports

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on

the Council's proposal to join the yeg
Local Government Funding

Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Yes
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 07:55 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 7:51 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Hayley Walls

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

Tukapa Netball Club
C/- 14B Rennell St, New Plymouth

067591987

tukapa.netball@gmail.com

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 07:51 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 10:23 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Eileen Hall

Organisation/group (if applicable) Basketball

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

4 Neve Place
New Plymouth

0274131252

esh.hall@gmail.com

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 22:22 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 10:02 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Robert Oliver

Organisation/group (if

applicable)
7 Flight Place

Postal address New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 67588005
Cellphone number
Email address oliverflightnp@gmail.com
I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing No
scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option

yourp P Other

for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

I fully support the repair of both stands however any upgrade is a
seperate issue and should be considered as such. If there is to be any
upgrade then that should be funded by the users directly [i.e the rugby

Comment (field will expand as community in particular]. Any expanded seating is ridiculous with

required) crowd attendance decreasing in most sports. Also consideration might
be given to a small portion [say $5m] being repaid by a portion of
future ticket sales so the direct customer pays for the facilities they are
using.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit

on the Council's proposal to join N,
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 22:01 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 9:39 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Zanta Jones

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

20 Newton Street

Postal address Fitzroy
New Plymouth

Daytime phone number 027290 8477

Cellphone number

Email address zantaannjones@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission

personally at a hearing No
scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option
Y P P Other

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
funding across sports.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit

on the Council's proposal to join vyeg
the Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme
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Are you in favour of the

Council's proposal to join the No
Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme?

What scheme did you use for the borrowings for the last Yarrow
Stadium re-build and why is this not an option this time. The impact on
ratepayers needs to be as minimal as possible to get the stadium
operational at an appropriate scale relative to use.

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 21:39 pm
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